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Re: WVAB (AM), Virginia Beach, VA, (Fac. 57611); FCC File No. BP-20130201BAT

and WBVA (AM), Bayside, VA, (Fac. 84068); FCC File No. BP-20130201BAV
‘Request for Extension of Time to Submit Environmental Showing

Dear Mr. Nguyen:

On behalf of our client, Birach Broadcasting Corporation, we respectfully request a
one hundred and eighty day (180) extension in which to amend the above captioned

applications to provide the requisite environmental showings on the proposed tower site. The
Licensee expects to have that study completed within this time period.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.
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